II.

III.

IV.

VI.

VIIL

VIIL

IX.

XI.

Agenda
Board of Selectmen’s Meeting
Town of Damariscotta, Maine
December 2, 2020; 5:30 PM
Meeting to be held remotely via Zoom
To Attend via Zoom click on: https://us02web.zoom.us/i/83447912687

Pledge of Allegiance
Public Meeting- Historic Preservation Ordinance Amendments
Call to Order

Minutes
1. November 18 Meeting

Financial Reports
1. Payroll Warrant # 30
2. Accounts Payable Warrants #'s

Presentations

Citizen Comments and General Correspondence
Town Manager Items

1. Capital Project Updates

2. Office Computers
3. Working Community Challenge Grant

Official Action Items

1. Board Direction on Historic Preservation Amendments
2. Quitclaim Deed for Heater Road Ownership

3. 2020-2021 Goals and Action Plan

Selectmen’s Discussion Items

Adjournment



Town Manager Notes for December 2, 2020
Board of Selectimen’s Meeting

Public Meeting on Historic Preservation Ordinance- The first item on the agenda for the
evening is the continuing public discussion of possible changes to the Town’s current Historic
Preservation Ordinance. As the Board will recall, some businesses and residents were unaware of
the lengthy process that preceded the approval of the Ordinance by voters last March. The two
major issues that have come up since before the March vote were the burdens placed on property
owners within the designated National Historic District and the process for adding additional
neighborhoods to the area covered under the Ordinance. Town staff have drafted a number of
proposed changes to the Ordinance in response to citizen and business comments and the Board
of Selectmen’s direction.

The current draft that shows the proposed changes is attached. Town Planner Bob Faunce who
has had the lead in drafting these amendments has provided the following summary of the most
recent changes requested by the Board:

Attached is the historic ordinance with all of the substantive changes made since it was
approved in March. It also includes changes highlighted in gi eerl on pages 20-22 that several
selectmen requested regarding demolition of historic bu;ldmgs As | understand it, the concern
was that some provisions could potentially force a property owner to sell a building that has
been severely damaged rather than allow the owner to replace it with a new structure. The
proposed changes eliminate any reference to fair market price and reduce what the property
owner would need to do to demonstrate a “good faith effort” to sell the building to someone
who would restore it. All the property owner would need to do would be to advertise and
provide the notices required in §107.12.2. d. A property owner could still conceivably set a very
high price for the property, effectively eliminating potential purchasers but, hopefully, this won’t
be the case. The 90-day demolition delay requirement is retained. In addition, there is a new
section §107.12.2. g that will require the HCRC to approve a CoA for a replacement structure on
a lot where a building has been demolished or removed. It includes some standards to ensure
that the new structure will be compatible within the district. Hopefully these changes will
address BOS concerns without unnecessarily affecting the integrity and intent of the ordinance
too much. Bob

An additional item that Bob and I discussed was increasing the Commission membership from
three to five to allow for a broader representation of interests.

I am also attaching a PowerPoint presentation that Bob prepared to help citizens understand both
the reasons for the Ordinance and some of the terminology that is new to those of us not familiar
with the specifics of historic architecture.



Town Manager Notes for December 2, 2020
Board of Selectmen’s Meeting

Town Manager Items
1. Capital Project Updates (verbal)

2. Office Computers The three new laptop computers are scheduled to be delivered on
Monday. These will replace desktop units that were scheduled for replacement this
year. As discussed at the November 18 Board meeting, having the laptops will allow
front office staff and Cheryl to telecommute and have full access to the Town’s
software applications. The cost was $4,247, less than the $5,000 threshold requiring
Board approval for budgeted items. We did not need to purchase a computer for me
because I can use my iPad and iPhone to access Town emails and I don’t need the full
computer capabilities at home that I have in the office. Also, I live in such close
proximity to the office that I can easily access my work computer while still
remaining isolated from others in the event of a Covid-related shutdown.

3. Working Community Challenge Grant- Damariscotta is one of four towns in
Lincoln County that has been designated by the sponsors of a grant as a “priority
town” and is thereby eligible to apply for funds by itself or in partnership with non-
priority towns and other agencies. The grant funds can be used to develop strategies
for increasing economic opportunities for groups that have been traditionally not been
able to access gainful employment. A description of the grant is attached to the link
below.

Rather than having any of the priority towns apply for these grants on their own or in
concert with one or two other agencies, the Lincoln County Regional Planning
Commission and the Midcoast Economic Development District have agreed to work
together to submit an application on behalf of all Lincoln County towns and agencies.
https://www.bostonfed.org/workingplaces/communities-
challenge/maine.aspx

1. Official Action Items

1. Board Direction on Historic Preservation Amendments — The Board is requested
to provide any further direction for staff on the draft of the Historic Preservation
Ordinance amendments based on the feedback you receive at the public meeting.
Although staff will move forward on further changes to the Ordinance, the Board
decided at your November 18 meeting that the Town Meeting to approve the
amendments will not be scheduled until after the pandemic restrictions are lifted.
Recommended Action: Provide Town staff with the additional changes that the
Board would like to have made in the proposed amended Historic Preservation

Ordinance.



Town Manager Notes for December 2, 2020
Board of Selectmen’s Meeting

2. Quitclaim Deed for Heater Road Ownership — As a follow-up to Town Meeting
action designating a section of Heater Road as a Town Way, Town staff has reached
out to each of four property owners whose property abuts the portion of the road that
the Town wishes to acquire. Representatives of each of the properties have been
asked to quit claim a portion of the fifty feet of roadway that the Town wishes to
acquire. Because the Town is also an abutter, the Town’s legal counsel is
recommending that for consistency’s sake, the Board of Selectmen approve a
quitclaim deed for the Town’s portion of the needed roadway.

Recommended Action: Approve the attached Quitclaim Deed that will allow the
use of Town property on Heater Road for use as a Town Way.

3. 2020-2021 Goals and Action Plan- Attached is the 2020-21 Workplan that I drafted
and that the Board has reviewed and edited during recent workshops. The list of
action items includes both some carryover goals from previous years, typically for
longer term projects, as well as various items that the Board identified as priorities
during the past year.

The process that goes into preparing this document helps both elected and appointed
officials keep focus on important longer-term plans while at the same time addressing
routine matters and the wide variety of unexpected issues that will undoubtedly come
to the forefront during the next year.

Recommended Action: Approve the attached Goals and Action Plan for 2020-
2021.



§107.1
§107.2
§107.3
§107.4
§107.5

§107.6

§107.7

§107.8

§107.9

§10710-PROCEDURE107.10 PROCEDURE FOR OBTAINING A CERTIFICATE OF
APPROPRIATENESS

TOWN OF DAMARISCOTTA
HISTORIC PRESERVATION ORDINANCE
CHAPTER 107
(With Cumulative Substantive Changes through September 28, 2020)

AUTHORITY

PURPOSE AND INTENT

APPLICABILITY

DEFINITIONS

HISTORIC PRESERVATION REVIEW COMMISSION

CRITERIA FOR ESTABLISHMENT OF ADDITIONAL HISTORIC
DISTRICTS, HISTORIC SITES, INDIVIDUAL HISTORIC PROPERTIES
AND HISTORIC LANDMARKS

ESTABLISHMENT OR MODIFICATION OF AN HISTORIC
DISTRICT, HISTORIC SITE, INDIVIDUAL HISTORIC PROPERTY OR
STRIUCTURE AND HISTOROIC LANDMRKS

BOUNDARIES OF THE HISTORIC DISTRICT

CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS

§107.11 APPROVAL STANDARDS FOR OBTAINING A CERTIFICATE OF

APPROPROPRIATENESS

§107.12 STANDARDS FOR DEMOLITION OR REMOVAL OF A HISTORICALLY

SIGNIFICANT BUILDING OR OF A STRUCTUFRE IN THE EXISTING OR A

FUTURE HISTORIC DISTRICT

§107.13 APROVAL STANDARDS FOR ALTERATION OR REPLACEMENT

OF NON-HISTORICALLY SIGNIFICANT PROPERTIES WITHIN AN
HISTORIC DISTRICT

§107.14 APPEALS

§107.15 NATIONAL HISTORIC REGISTRY OF BUILDINGS IN DAMARISCOTTA

VILLAGE - MAP

§107.16 FLOW CHART OF COA PROCESS

§107.17 CONFLICTS WITH OTHER ORDINANCES

§107.18 EFFECTIVE DATE

13

10

10

11

12

14

17

18

20

20

22

23

23

v.2/5/2020 BOS Public Hearing

Page 1



§107.19 ENFORCEMENT 23

v.2/5/2020 BOS Public Hearing Page 2



Historic Preservation Ordinance
Chapter 107

§107.1 Authority This ordinance is adopted in accordance with the legislative authority
granted to the Town by Maine State Law, Title 30-A M.R.S.A. §3001 [and as adopted by Date
of Approval by Town Meeting].

§107.2 Purpose and Intent

(a.) The purpose of this ordinance is to provide a legal framework for the residents of the
Town of Damariscotta to protect the historic, architectural and cultural heritage of
significant areas, landmarks and sites in Damariscotta, while accepting as appropriate new
construction that is compatible. The intent of the ordinance is to safeguard, in the face of
intensified growth pressures, the structures and areas that give beauty and pleasure to residents,
attract visitors and new residents, give the Town its distinctive character, and educate the
community about its past. Once destroyed, historic architecture, areas, sites, and scenic resources
cannot be replaced. In particular, a significant number of properties in the National
Register Listed Historic District of Damariscotta have a collective historical
significance and impact on the overall visual appearance of the town that requires
protection under this local ordinance.

(b.) The intent of this ordinance is to ensure that the alteration, enlargement,
construction, demolition or replacement of properties are carried out in a manner that is
compatible with and maintains the essential character ofthe properties and the overall
character of the Damariscotta Historic District as it exists as of the date of enactment of
this ordinance or as it may be revised pursuant to the provisions of this ordinance, and
to encourage historic preservation throughout the town. The Damariscotta Historic
District established by this ordinance is coterminous with the areas identified by the
National Register of Historic Places nomination of 2012, and as shown in the town tax
map (see: §107-15 of this ordinance).

(c.) Each property in the Historic District is recognized as a physical record of its time, place
and use. Changes that create a false sense of historical development shallsheuld not be
undertaken. As a result, this Ordinance is designed to assist property owners in working with
the Town to maintain the architectural integrity of its historic resources. For example, the

Ordinance seeks to:

v.2/5/2020 BOS Public Hearing Page 3



(2.) Encourage consideration of alternatives to the demolition or removal of designated
historic properties, sites, landmarks and significant historic structures within the Historic District
or as otherwise designated in this ordinance.

(3.) Preserve, protect and enhance the essential architectural character and appearance of
designated districts by protecting relationships of groups of buildings or structures.

- — M

o

(5.) Promote the educational, cultural, economic and general welfare of the people of the
Town of Damariscotta.

§107.3 Applicability

(a.) This Ordinance shall initially apply to all properties in the Damariscotta Historic District. I

(b.) Standards Incorporated by Reference: The following are adopted by this reference and made
a part of this ordinance with the same force and effect as though set out in full herein:

(1.) The Secretary of the Interior's Standards for the Treatment of Historic Properties
with Guidelines for Preserving, Rehabilitating, Restoring and Reconstructing Historic Buildings
(36 CFR Part 68 in the July 12, 1995 Federal Register), 1995 or most recent edition.

(2.) Any and all architectural and archaeological surveys of the town conducted or
overseen by architectural historians and archaeologists recognized by the Maine Historic
Preservation Commission and on file in the Town Office.

(3.) Pursuant to Title 30-A M.R.S.A. § 3003, a copy of each publication adopted by
reference above has been and shall be on file in the office of the Town Clerk for public
inspection and use. Where available a link to same shall be provided on the Town website.

§107.4 Definitions
Terms Defined. As used in Ordinance, the following terms shall have the meanings indicated:

ABUTTER: The owner of a property sharing a common boundary with another property or
within 100 feet of a given piece of property, whether or not these properties are separated by a

v.2/5/2020 BOS Public Hearing Page 4



public or private way. Owners shall be considered to be persons listed by the Assessor's agent of
Damariscotta and/or the ones against whom taxes are assessed.

ALTERATION: A change in the external architectural or landscape features of any structure.
APPROPRIATE: Suitable or fitting for a particular purpose, person, or occasion.

ARCHEAOLOGICAL SITE: A geographic location containing the physical evidence of
previous human occupation, including, but not limited to, structures, artifacts, terrain features,
graphics (paintings or drawings, etc.) and the evidence of plants or animals.

ARCHITECTURAL FEATURE: Any feature that helps give a structure its distinctive
architectural character. Such character defining features include but are not limited to columns,
pilasters, cornice boards, brackets, balustrades, quoins, fanlights, corner boards, window and
door frames, and transoms. Exterior architectural feature refers to the architectural style and
general arrangement of the exterior of a building or structure, including but not limited to: the
roof shape and the kind and texture of the building materials; the type and style of all windows,
doors, lights, dormers, gable cornices, porches, decorative trim, etc.; the location and treatment
of any vehicle access or parking space; the design of any sign, except as expressly permitted by
the Town Sign Ordinance; and the arrangement of any fencing.

ARCHITECTURAL SIGNIFICANCE: The embodiment of distinctive characteristics of a type,
period or method of construction; represents the work of a master architect or builder; or
possesses high artistic values.

BUILDING: Any combination of materials forming a shelter for animals or humans and/or their
activities.

CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS: A written approval following a prescribed review
procedure granted by the Commission upon application of a person with sufficient right, title or
interest in property, certifying that the proposed actions by an applicant are found to be
acceptable in terms of the design criteria relating to the historic resource as set forth in this
Ordinance.

COMMISSION: The Damariscotta Historic Preservation Review Commission (HPRC)
established by this Ordinance.

COMPATIBILITY: The relationship between buildings of scale, height, proportion and mass,
and their relationship to the viewscape.

CONTRIBUTING PROPERTY OR STRUCTURE: Any property or structure in the existing
Historic District built prior to 1970 or replaced therein due to fire prior to 2000, and any property
or structure otherwise built 50 or more years prior to the year of application for inclusion under
this ordinance, whose architectural and visual character, whether by location, design, setting,

v.2/5/2020 BOS Public Hearing Page 5



materials, workmanship or association adds to the historic district's sense of time and place and
historical development, is capable of yielding important information about an historically
significant period, or independently meets the National Registry criteria.

CONSTRUCTED: Built, erected, altered, enlarged, reconstructed, or moved upon, or any other
physical operations on the premises which are part of and required for said construction.

DEMOLITION: The permanent removal, dismantling or destruction of all or any portion of an
existing designated Historic Resource or structure located within a Historic District.

HISTORIC INTEGRITY: The authenticity of a property's historic identity as evidenced by the
survival of physical characteristics (location, design, setting, materials, workmanship and
association) that existed during the property's prehistoric or historic period.

HISTORIC LANDMARK OR RESOURCE: Any site feature or structure of particular historic or
architectural significance to the Town relating to its heritage, cultural, social, economic or
political history, or which is associated with historic personages or important events in local,
state or national history which has been ermay-be-designated in accordance with this Ordinance.

HISTORIC OVERLAY MAP: A map of the Town of Damariscotta which identifies the location

of the Main Street Historic District. a-designated-historie-distriethistoriesite-historic-landmark
oi-areg-ofneighberheedsignticancehis-map-mar-be-used-to-o av-otherFevwn-maps-such-a
2 fe —[See

o , atl
§107-15.]
HISTORIC SIGNIFICANCE: The embodiment of one or more of the qualities and values noted
in this ordinance. Any building classified as noncontributing is not considered to possess

"historic significance," although if located within the Main Street Historic District it is otherwise
subject to this Ordinance [See: §107-03. Applicability.]

v.2/5/2020 BOS Public Hearing Page 6



MAINTENANCE: The keeping of a resource in good repair, e.g., painting, protection from
weather and decay, and replacement of deteriorating elements, to preserve its integrity.

MAJOR CHANGE: Additions or alterations to a structure or site, or a large-scale change that
affects the character of the structure or related viewscape. In addition, all activities that affect the
exterior of the building and require a building permit are also included in this definition.

MINOR CHANGE: Small-scale alterations to a structure or site that do not significantly affect
its appearance and are easily reversible. Minor changes may include improvement projects such
as lighting, sidewalks, paving and curbing. In no event shall a change be deemed minor when, in
the determination of the Code Enforcement Officer, Town Planner or Historic Review
Commission, such change shall alter the historic character of the building or site.

NATIONAL REGISTER OF HISTORIC PLACES: A register assigned by The National Historic
Preservation Act of 1966 as amended that recognizes buildings, sites, districts, structures, and
objects significant in American history, archaeology, architecture, engineering or culture, and
identifies them as worthy of preservation.

NATIONAL REGISTER-ELIGIBLE PROPERTY: An historic property that is eligible for
inclusion in the Register because it meets the National Register criteria, which are specified in
the Department of the Interior regulations at 36 CFR 60.4

NATIONAL REGISTER-LISTED PROPERTY: An historic property that has been formally
listed in the National Register of Historic Places and accepted by the Secretary of the Interior,
who is represented for purposes of the decision by the Keeper of the National Register.

NON-CONTRIBUTING PROPERTY:: A property that does not meet the definition of a
contributing property. A non-contributing property means and includes any building, other
structure or site that does not add to the district's sense of time and place and historical
development; or one where the location, design, setting, materials and workmanship are so
altered or deteriorated that their overall integrity has been irretrievably lost. Although changes to
a non-contributing property may not have historical significance, they may affect the historic
integrity of the viewscape and the district as a whole.

NEIGHBORHOOD SIGNIFICANCE: A contribution to the creation of a physical setting
representing a period important to the evolution of the Town. It is understood, in this case, that
the physical setting, which is composed of buildings, landscape features and open space, and

v.2/5/2020 BOS Public Hearing Page 7



other architectural features, can transcend the sum of its parts in creating a sense of history.
Some examples include: a building that is one of a group of similar buildings constructed and/or
designed by an individual important in Damariscotta history; it is a compatible element in a
group of buildings of similar or equally important significant architectural styles; its location
(i.e., on a corner lot, on a rise of land, on a large parcel of land, as the first building to visually
introduce an important group of buildings) makes it an important element in the neighborhood,;
its size gives it a dominant place in the neighborhood.

OBIJECT: A construction that is primarily artistic or utilitarian in nature or is relatively small in
scale and simply constructed. Although it may be, by nature and design, movable, an object is
associated with a specific setting or environment.

RECONSTRUCTION: The rebuilding of a building or a part of a building. The reconstruction
may or may not be a return to the original design of the building.

REHABILITATION: The upgrading of a building, previously in a dilapidated or substandard
condition. "Rehabilitation" does not necessarily retain the building's original architectural
features.

RESTORATION: The replication or reconstruction of a building's original architectural features.
"Restoration" usually describes the technique of preserving historic buildings.

RHYTHM: Characterized by the regular recurrence of strong or weak architectural elements.

SECRETARY OF THE INTERIOR'S STANDARDS: The Secretary of the Interior's Standards
for the Treatment of Historic Properties with Guidelines for Preserving, Rehabilitating,
Restoring and Reconstructing Historic Buildings (36 CFR Part 68 in the July 12, 1995 Federal
Register), 1995 or most recent edition, are the national standards to guide work undertaken on
historic properties. Their intent is to assist in the long-term preservation of historic structures and
features. The Secretary of the Interior's Standards for Rehabilitation and Guidelines for
Rehabilitating Historic Buildings (36 CFR Part 67), 1990 or most recent edition, are used to
evaluate rehabilitation projects on certified historic structures for federal tax credits.

SITE: The location of a significant object, structure, or event.

STRUCTURE: A building or anything built for the support, shelter or enclosure of persons,
animals, goods, or property of any kind, together with anything constructed or erected with a
fixed location on or in the ground. The term includes structures temporarily or permanently
located, such as decks, fences, and walls.

VIEWSCAPE: The public setting in which a structure, site or landmark is located. It is the
immediate visible neighborhood of the street or public land associated with such a structure,
including such things as fences, sidewalks and lights. A viewscape encompasses the public view

v.2/5/2020 BOS Public Hearing Page 8



of a street, neighborhood or public land. Every kind of structure is considered in the context of
its viewscape.

VIOLATION: Failure to comply with the plans and conditions listed in a Certificate of
Appropriateness as approved by the Historic Preservation Review Commission, and/or any
activity listed in the Certificate of Appropriateness which is carried on without first obtaining a
Certificate of Appropriateness which permits the activity to proceed.

VISIBLE FROM THE STREET: Any site or structure that can be seen from any public street or
way abutting the subject property.

VISUALLY COMPATIBLE: A mix of styles, sizes, color and other elements that blend together
well and conform to the criteria of this Ordinance.

§107.5 Historic Preservation Review Commission (HPRC) This ordinance creates the
Historic Preservation Review Commission with the following requirements and duties.

(a.) The HPRC will consist of three membersBamariseotta-community-volunteers appointed by
the Board of Selectmen (BOS) for staggered three-year terms, and one alternate member. The
members shall be residents or the owners of property in Damariscotta. The BOS shall strive to
appoint one member who is the owner of property within the Main Street Historic District. When
initially created, one member will be appointed for a three-year term, one for a two-year term,
and one for a one-year term. Members will be eligible to be reappointed at the end of their terms
for an additional three years. The alternate member will be appointed for a one-year term, also
renewable for one additionala three-year term thereafter.

(1.) All members of the commission shall have a demonstrated interest, knowledge, or
training in historic preservation or closely related fields. Where professionals are available in the
community qualifications will conform to the Secretary of the Interior's Historic Preservation
Professional Qualifications Standards. Information on the credentials of the commission
members must be kept on file and available to the public.

(2.) Each commission member is encouraged to attend at least one informational or
educational meeting per year, sponsored by the Maine Historic Preservation Commission
(MHPC), pertaining to the work and functions of the local review commission or to historic
preservation. This orientation and training sessions shall also be designed to provide a working
knowledge of the roles and operations of Federal, State and local preservation.

(3.) The BOS will fill any vacancy on the Commission within sixty days.

(b.) Duties of the HPRC.

(1.) The Commission will file an annual report to the MHPC.

v.2/5/2020 BOS Public Hearing Page 9



(2.) The HPRC will hold at least one public meeting quarterly, or more often as it deems
necessary, and a quorum of 2 will be required at each meeting for voting purposes. Its duties
include the creation of its own bylaws; the review of applications for alterations, relocation,
demolition, and other actions affecting historic and prehistoric properties under its jurisdiction;
and the review of all new construction affecting designated historic and prehistoric properties
and/or districts within its jurisdiction to determine if locally listed prehistoric or historic
archaeological sites will be affected.

(3.) During meetings, the HPRC will review applications submitted by the Town Planner
or an applicant for proposed modifications to properties within the historic district. The owner of
a building within the Main Street Historic District making such an application is required to send
certified- mail, return-receipt letters to all abutters of the subject lot giving the time, place and
reason for the HPRC meeting. The Town Planner will publish the application hearing notice in a
newspaper in general circulation within Damariscotta to give notice of at least seven business
days to the public, and post notice of the proposal on the Town web site at least seven business
days prior to the meeting at which it will be considered. The HPRCCemmnissien is empowered to
either approve or deny completed applications submitted for Certificates of Appropriateness
(CoA) (See: §900-09) once they have reviewed the application contents at the posted meeting
and have provided non-applicants the opportunity to comment on the proposed modifications.

(4.) The HPRC shall assist, advise and help to educate the community, residents,
property owners and officials of the Town concerning the physical and financial aspects and
benefits of preservation, renovation, rehabilitation and the re-use of historic and archaeological
sites, structures, buildings and landmarks, and help provide information useful to property
owners who wish to maintain historic property.

(5.) The HPRC will serve as an advisor to the Town regarding historical and cultural
resources;

(6.) The HPRC will maintain a detailed inventory of property within the Main
Streetexisting Historic District. [See: §107(a.)]; intain-this-

e et

(7.) The HPRC will review all proposed National Register nominations for properties
within its jurisdiction. When it considers a National Register nomination and other actions which
are normally evaluated by a professional in a specific discipline and that discipline is not
represented on the commission, the commission shall seek expertise in this area before rendering
its decision with the help of the MHPC staff.

v.2/5/2020 BOS Public Hearing Page 10



(8.) The HPRC will conduct or cause to be conducted a continuing survey of cultural
resources in the community according to guidelines established by the MHPC, and make
recommendations for the designation of local landmarks and historic districts to the Town Board
of Selectmen, and keep records of such decisions, and

(9.) The HPRC will establish and use written guidelines for the preservation of
designated local landmarks and historic districts when making decisions on requests for permits
for new construction, alterations, demolition, relocation, additions to, or other actions affecting
any historic resources as described in this ordinance.

(10.) The HPRC shall review and make a recommendation to the BOS on any proposed
amendment to this ordinance.

§107.6 Reserved

IndividualH p . s ————

{Formatted: Normal

v.2/5/2020 BOS Public Hearing Page 11



ﬁormatted: Indent: Left: 0", Tab stops: Not at 1"

[Formatted: Indent: Left: 0", First line: 0"

{Formatted: Indent: Left: 0"

v.2/5/2020 BOS Public Hearing Page 12



§107.8 Boundaries of the Historic District. The initial boundaries of the Damariscotta
Historic Overlay District are presented in §107-15, and are described as follows:

(a.) Tax Map 6: {south of Main St. & west of Water St. with frontage on the river} Lots 19 to
14; Lot 14-1;Lots 13to §;

(b.) Tax Map 6: {south of Main St. at Bristol Rd. intersection} Lot 136; Lot 120,

(c.) Tax Map 6 {north of Main St. River to Lincoln Theater} Lots 26 to 27; Lot 29; Lots 31 to
32; Lot 34; Lot 36;

(d.) Tax Map 6 {north of Main St. from Theater to Church St.}Lots 75 to 84.
§107.09. Certificate of Appropriateness

(a.) The owner/applicant of a property in the Main Street Historic District who proposes to
undertake any activity that will change the design, material, scale, color or location of the
exterior building features of a property in the District (including windows and roofs), or that is
not an "exempt activity" under this Ordinance must obtain a Certificate of Appropriateness
(CoA) from the HPRC prior to receiving any building, plumbing, electrical or other permits and
approvals required for the work or, if no permits or other approvals are required, before
commencing the work. This applies to all properties in the Main Street Historic Bistriet-and-in

or-to-any-future-historie-distrietssitesstructures-or-landmarksandDistrict and includes:

(1.) The alteration of a building or structure.

(2.) The construction of an addition to a building or structure.

v.2/5/2020 BOS Public Hearing Page 13



(3.) The construction or placement of an accessory building on the site such as a garage
or shed.

(4.) The relocation of a building or structure.

(5.) The alteration, placement, construction, or removal of contributing structures or site
features of historic significance.

(6.) The demolition or removal of a building or structure.
(7.) The construction or placement of a new principal or accessory building on the site.

(b.) Exempt activities. Activities that do not adversely impact the exterior of an historic
structure are exempt from the requirement of obtaining a Certificate of Appropriateness from the
HPRC. A property owner who intends to undertake an activity that they believe is an exempt
activity may request a review from the Damariscotta Town Planner prior to undertaking the
activity. The property owner may provide the Town Planner with either a verbal or written
description of the proposed activities. If the Town Planner determines that the proposed activity
constitutes an exempt activity, he may so advise the property owner.

(c.) Examples of activities exempt from requiring a Certificate of Appropriateness include:
(1.) Interior alterations, and activity that is not visible from a public way.
(2.) Installation of temporary buildings or temporary structures.
(3.) Landscaping.

(4.) Installation of walks, driveway or sidewalks; and constructions, demolitions or
alterations under orders issued by a building inspector, Code Enforcement Officer, or similar
agent for the purposes of public safety.

(5.) Installation of storm windows, storm doors, screen windows, screen doors and
window air conditioners.

(6.) Installation of flagpoles, sculpture, mailboxes, window boxes, gutters, downspouts
and leaders, house numbers, garden furniture, solar panels, wind powered units, or heat pump
inverters and related wall mounted conduits-that-are-net-visible-from-thestreet-the-front-of the

o

(7.) Routine maintenance: normal repair and upkeep of a building or structure that does
not change the design, material or scale of exterior building features. Repainting of a building or
structure is considered to be routine maintenance unless the color is to be changed, as is the
replacement or repair of exterior elements with similar materials, such as roofing with the same
type of shingles, replacement of clapboards with similar clapboards, or the replacement of doors

v.2/5/2020 BOS Public Hearing Page 14



or windows with new doors or windows of a similar design and made with similar materials.
Repair or replacement with different materials is not considered routine maintenance, except that
alternatives to wooden window framing may be exempted as long as they do not detract from the
historical appearance of the building.

§107.10 Procedure for obtaining a Certificate of Appropriateness (CoA).

(a.) Step One: The applicant will complete and submit an application for a CoA to the Town
Planner. CoA application forms are available at the Town office and on the Town web site.

(b.) Step Two: The applicant will meet with the Town Planner to review the checklist contained
in the CoA application form; and the Planner will provide assistance as required to complete the
application. Once a completed application is submitted, the Planner shall complete review of the
application within 10 business days and forward it to the HPRC.

(c.) Step Three: The HPRC shall begin review of the application at its next scheduled meeting
following submission of the completed application. Such meeting shall be posted as a public
hearing and abutters shall be notified of the meeting by certified mail, return receipt requested,

v.2/5/2020 BOS Public Hearing Page 15



by the applicant. It is the intent of this ordinance that the HPRC shall render its decision in a
timely manner. and. if necessary, schedule a special meeting, so as to ensure the applicant is not
unnecessarily delayed.

(d.) Step Four: The HPRC will review the application, provide an opportunity for public
comment, and then vote whether or not to issue a CoA during the meeting. Should the HPRC
require additional information or clarification, the HPRC may vote to continue review of the
application to its next regularly scheduled meeting or special committee meeting. The HPRC will
vote on an application only at a posted public meeting, unless the review has been continued as
discussed above. Its decision will be recorded in written minutes containing a notice of decision
within five business days of the hearing, but the date of the decision for purposes of appeal shall
be the date of the hearing at which it was made. A decision on a CoA may only be tabled to the
next HPRC meeting if the HPRC deems it necessary to obtain additional material from the
Applicant or Town Planner. In such a case another HPRC meeting will be held within seven
days, rather than waiting another month for a regular HRC meeting. If the CoA is denied. the
HPRC will provide the applicant in writing the reasons for denial within seven days of the

decision.

(e.) Step Five: After the HPRC decision the applicant will proceed with or abstain from their
project; contact the Town Code Enforcement Officer (CEO) for any additional required
permitting; or submit their application to the Planning Board (if needed) for additional approval.

(f.) Parties aggrieved by a decision of the HPRC may appeal such decision pursuant to the
provisions of §107-14.

(g.) §107-16 of this Ordinance presents a flow chart outlining the application process for a CoA.
§107.11. Approval Standards for Obtaining a Certificate of Appropriateness (CoA).

(a.) In reviewing and approving applications for a CoA, the HPRC will consider and take into
account the Secretary of the Interior's Standards for the Treatment of Historic Properties, with a
focus on the Standards for Rehabilitation (as may be updated), and their application to activities
that are visible from public streets or ways, including the following standards:

(1.) All structures and sites shall be recognized as products of their own time. A property
will be used as it was historically or be given a new use that requires minimal changes to its
distinctive materials, features, spaces, and spatial relationships.

(2.) The historic and/or neighborhood significance of the property will be retained and
preserved. The removal of distinctive materials or alteration of features, spaces and spatial
relationships that characterize a property will be avoided.

v.2/5/2020 BOS Public Hearing Page 16



(3.) Distinctive materials, features, finishes, and/or construction techniques or examples
of craftsmanship that characterize a property will be preserved.

(4.) Deteriorated historic features will be repaired rather than replaced. Where the
severity of deterioration requires the replacement of a distinctive feature, the new feature will
match the old feature in design, color, texture and, wherever possible, materials. Historic
accuracy of the replacement of missing features will be documented by photographic, physical
and/or other evidence.

(5.) Chemical or physical treatments, if appropriate, will be undertaken using the gentlest
means possible. Treatments that cause damage to historic materials will not be used.

(6.) Archeological resources as defined in the Archaeological Resources Protection Act
of 1979 (Pub.L. 9695, as amended) (ARPA) will be protected and preserved in place. If such
resources must be disturbed, mitigation measures consistent with Federal and Maine State law
will be undertaken.

(7.) New additions, exterior alterations or related new construction will not destroy
historic materials, features and spatial relationships that characterize the property. The new work
will be differentiated from the old and will be compatible with the historic materials, features,
size, scale and proportion and massing to protect the integrity of the property and its
environment.

(b.) New additions and adjacent or related new construction will be undertaken in such a manner
that, if removed in the future, the essential form and integrity of the historic property would be
unimpaired. The Secretary of Interior’s Standards for Rehabilitation provide discussion and
examples of how these standards may be applied in Damariscotta.

(c.) Additional local standards. The HPRC shall find that the proposed activities meet the
following additional local standards based on the type of activities proposed. If more than one
type of activity is proposed, the standards for each type of activity must be met for the
application to be approved. If the HPRC determines that there are special or unique
circumstances associated with the proposed activity. it may. by majority vote with written
findings. modify any of the following standards provided that any such modification does not
have the effect of nullifying the intent and purpose of this ordinance. In granting a modification
to any of these stundards. the Board may impose conditions as will assure the intent and purpose
of this ordinance are met.

(1.) The alteration of a building or structure.

(i.) Porches: Existing porches shallsheuld be maintained and preserved.
Character-defining elements associated with porches, such as columns, pilasters,
decorative brackets, railings, and balustrades, shallsheuld not be substantially altered. It
is not appropriate to enclose a porch that is visible from a public way, but screens may be

v.2/5/2020 BOS Public Hearing Page 17



added if they are attached in a manner that does not damage the historic materials and the
modification is completely reversible.

(ii.) Roof: If the entire roof is being replaced, the material shallsheuld be
compatible with the visual character of the building. The replacement material may
revert back to a historically appropriate material if historic documentation is available.

(iii.) Appendages: Appendages to the structure, such as solar collectors, antennas,
heat pump inverters and satellite dishes, shallsheuld be located to minimize the visual
impact on the historic building and shallsheuld be attached in a manner that does not
damage the historic materials and is completely reversible.

(iv.) Windows: The creation of new windows or skylights that result in removal of
portions of the historic structure are inappropriate unless the window or skylight is
located in a portion of the structure that has been previously modified so that its historic
value has been lost. If a new window or skylight is permitted, the design shallsheuld be
compatible with the existing building and the location shallshettd minimize the visual
impact on the historic building.

(v.) Doors: Replacement doors should utilize the existing opening and shallsheuld
be visually compatible with the remainder of the property.

(vi.) Garage doors: Increasing the size of the opening in the wall to allow the
installation of double or triple-width garage doors facing the street is not appropriate.

(vii.) Materials: Wherever practical, existing materials shallsheuld be maintained.
In the case of the change of material, the material shall have a similar visual appearance.

(2.). The construction of an addition to a contributing building or structure.

(i.) The addition shallsheuld minimize the impact, both physically and visually,
on the historic property.

(ii.) The addition shallsheuld not visually overwhelm or obscure the historic
structure.

(iii.) The mass, scale and volume of the addition shallsheuld be compatible with
the historic building.

(iv.) Where feasible, the addition shallsheuld be attached to the historic property
with a connecting link that minimizes the damage or removal of elements of the historic
building.

v.2/5/2020 BOS Public Hearing Page 18



(v.) It is not appropriate to add decks and porches that are visible from a public
way. Sunrooms and similar spaces are appropriate only if they meet the other standards
of this section.

(3.) The construction or placement of an accessory building, such as a garage or shed, on
the site of a contributing building.

(i.) The building shallsheuld be constructed of materials that are visually
compatible with the materials of the historic building but that are appropriate to the
current period.

(ii.) The design of the building with respect to massing and scale shallsheuld be
compatible with the massing and scale of the historic building, including features such as
rooflines.

(iii.) The location of the accessory building shallsheuld minimize its visual impact
on the historic building and not obscure it and shallsheuld be consistent with the
placement of similar accessory buildings on the sites of other comparable contributing
buildings in the district.

(4.) The relocation of a contributing building or structure.

(i.) The new location of the building or structure should be consistent with the
established pattern of the immediate neighborhood surrounding the site with respect to its
setback from the street, orientation of the front facade of the building to the street and the
placement of the building on the lot with respect to side lot lines and adjacent properties.

(ii.) If an accessory building is relocated, the new location shallsheuld maintain
the spatial relationships on the lot if that relationship is an essential element of the
historic character of the property.

(5.) The alteration, placement, construction or removal of significant site features on the
site of a contributing building or structure.

(i.) Existing fences or walls shallsheuld be maintained as far as physically
possible. New or replacement fences or walls shallsheuld be located to reflect the
established pattern in the neighborhood and on adjacent lots if a pattern exists. This is
particularly important with respect to the relationship with the street and sidewalk (if
any). Fences shallsheuld be compatible to other historic fences in the district with respect
to design, size, and details.

(ii.) The use of concrete for walls and steps is inappropriate for new or
replacement site features. Use of granite blocks for steps is appropriate.

v.2/5/2020 BOS Public Hearing Page 19



(6.) New parking areas shallsheuld be located to the side or rear of the principal buildings
when feasible.

(7.) New driveway locations should maintain the established pattern in the immediate
neighborhood of the site. The area between the front facade of the principal building and the
sidewalk or street shallshewld not be used for new or expanded driveways or parking areas.

§107.12. Standards for demolition or removal of a Historic Site, Individual Historic
Property or Structure and Historic Landmarks, or of a contributing structure in the
existing of a future historic district.

(a.) The HPRC shall approve a CoA for the demolition or removal of a principal building

located in the Main Street Historic Overlay-District (or-any-historie-resource-created-under-this
erdinanee-in-the-future)-only if it finds that either of the following conditions exists:

(1.) The building is identified and determined to be a non-contributing or non-historic <+~

property by the HPRC after a regularly scheduled public hearing before the HPRC; or

(2.) The property owner has demonstrated to the HPRC at one of its regularly scheduled
public hearings that cost-effective repair of the building (i.) is not possible, as documented in
writing by a structural engineer, builder, or architect with experience in the renovation of historic

N, willing to undertake its repair as an historic

structure. If the structural integrity of the building is in such disrepair as to be hazardous, the
structure may be condemned by the Code Enforcement Officer.

(b.) If a CoA is granted for the demolition or removal of an historic structure, the town planner
and the property owner shall photograph the exterior and interior of the structure to preserve this
as a record of the structure for the historic records of the town. Such photographs shall be
retained in the archives of the town and shared with the historical society and town library.

(c.) If the property owner demonstrates to the Commission's satisfaction that they cannot repair
the building, the issuance of the CoA for demolition or removal shall be delayed for a period of
up to ninety (90)ere-hundred-and-twenty-(120) days during which period the owner must make
a reasonable and good faith attempt to sell the property to someone who will repair the building
in accordance with the following process. The time period shall commence when the HPRC is
notified in writing by the owner that the owner cannot repair the property and a sale offering
statement has been provided to the Town Planner, after the public hearing on this application.

(d.) Within five (5) days of the determination by the Commission in writing that the owner
cannot repair the property, the property owner shall post notices on the premises of the building
or structure proposed for demolition in a location clearly visible from the street. The notices shall
indicate that the property is proposed to be demolished or moved and that it is available for sale

v.2/5/2020 BOS Public Hearing Page 20

{Formatted: p82

{ Formatted: Highlight




to a buyer who will repair the property. In addition, the notice shall be published by the owner in
a newspaper of general local circulation at least two times. The first notice must be published
within seven (7) days of the Commission's finding and the second notice must be published not
less than forty-five (45) days prior to the end of the one hundred and twenty (120) day period.
The owner shall provide the Town Planner with evidence that notices have been posted and
published as required.

(e.) The HPRC may also publicize the sale offering statement to ensure national publicity is
made available and to increase the likelihood of an outcome that avoids demolition or removal of

the historic property.

....—{ Formatted: Highlight

(fe.) At the end of the delay day period, the property owner may request that the
HPRCCemmission release the CoA, allowing the Code Enforcement Officer to issue a

demolition or moving permit. The HPRC shall authorize the release of the CoA only if -‘

v.2/5/2020 BOS Public Hearing Page 21

[ Formatted: Highlight

_,..--'[Formatted: Highlight




§107.13. Approval standards for alteration or replacement of non-contributing properties
within a Historic District.

(a.) In reviewing and approving applications for a CoA involving a non-historically significant
property, the HPRC shall consider the additional local standards appropriate to the proposed
activity as set forth in this ordinance and find that the appropriate standards have been met, with
a view to retaining the overall appearance of the entire Main Street Historic District-{er-ether
Kicings B ciilion Bl ot :

(b.) Concerning the construction or placement of a new principal building on the site:

(1.) The building shallsheuld be located on the lot so that the front setback is consistent
with the current setback of the principal buildings on adjacent lots and within the immediate
neighborhood.

(2.) The general placement of the building on the lot shallsheuld maintain the pattern of
buildings and voids along the street.

(3.) The front entrance of the building shallsheuld be oriented to the street.

(4.) The height, scale, and massing of the building shallsheuld be visually compatible
with the principal buildings on adjacent lots.

(5.) The design and location of site elements, including driveways, sidewalks, fences, and
walls, shallsheuld be visually compatible with the pattern of the immediate neighborhood
especially with respect to scale and location on the lot.

(c.) Concerning the construction or placement of a new accessory building on the site, the
accessory building shallsheuld be located to the side or rear of the principal building and be
visually compatible with the principal building and principal buildings on adjacent lots.

(d.) Concerning alterations to a building or structure that substantially alter its front facade or the
orientation of the building to the street.

(1.) The alterations shallsheuld be visually compatible with the age and style of the
principal building.

(2.) Alterations that attempt to replicate features from an earlier time period or that make
the building look historic are inappropriate.

v.2/5/2020 BOS Public Hearing Page 22



(e.) Concerning the construction of an addition to a building or structure.

(1.) Additions shallsheuld be visually compatible with the age and style of the principal
building.

(2.) The placement of the addition in relationship to the principal building shallsheuld be
visually compatible with the principal building and principal buildings on adjacent lots.

(3.) Additions that attempt to replicate features from an earlier time period or that make
the building look historic are inappropriate.

§107.14. Appeals. .

(a.). Administrative Appeals of decisions of the HPRC on the issuance or denial of a Certificate
of Appropriateness (CoA) must be made within 30 days of the date of the decision being
appealed, pursuant to the Town of Damariscotta Board of Appeals Ordinance, Section 5.A.1,
taking into account the record before the HPRC. The HPRC shall issue its written minutes
recording the decision within five business days of taking its decision. Appeals shall be made to
the Board of Appeals under the procedures in the town Land Use Ordinance. Appeals may be
taken by any applicant or their authorized agent against the HPRC for alleged misinterpretation
of the Ordinance or of the Secretary of the Interior’s Standards for Rehabilitation. Abutters or
aggrieved parties objecting to the grant of a CoA may also bring an appeal on the same terms.

(b.) Appeals from the decisions of the Board of Appeals shall be made to the Superior Court.

§107.15. Damariscotta Historic District Map. The map presents the existing Historic District
and will be updated pursuant to any future expansion by a separate warrant article.

v.2/5/2020 BOS Public Hearing Page 23



Main Street Historic District

March 3, 2020

S i g : e |
G ~ (I

243 CONDD, {

915 |

'

2 i

: .- . ,
X '

16
<8

(oS3 P

v.2/5/2020 BOS Public Hearing Page 24



§107.16 Flow Chart for COA Process

Property owner wants to repair, upgrade, demolish or
otherwise change a property in the Historic District

a

COA = Certificate of Appropriateness Property owner meets with
HPRC = Historic Preservation

: &l Planner to review project
Review Commission

CEO = Code Enforcement Officer

a

&

Planner determines project
reauires a COA

Planner determines project is an exempt
activity and COA is not required.
Property owner meets with CEO

a

regarding any other required permitting

Property owner prepares an application for a
COA with assistance of Planner, if necessary

Planner reviews application and, if complete,
forwards it to the HPRC within 10 business days

&

HPRC begins review of application at next scheduled meeting, which
is posted as a public hearing with abutter notification by the applicant

Il If additional information ‘\
’ is required the hearing
( may be continued to the
\ next regularly scheduled

% orspecial HPRC meeting

\
3
3
s
7
/
7
\
\ 7
B
i

HPRC votes on the application at a posted public hearing
or a continued public hearing or tables the application to a
HPRC meeting to be held within seven days

et

@

If project is approved with or without
modifications, the applicant contacts
the CEO regarding any additional
required permitting

Parties aggrieved by a decision
of the HPRC may appeal
pursuant to §107-14

v.2/5/2020 BOS Public Hearing

Page 25



§107.17. Conflicts with Other Ordinances

Whenever a provision of this Ordinance conflicts with or is inconsistent with another provision
of this Ordinance or any other ordinance, regulation or statute, the more restrictive provision
shall control.

§107.18. Effective Date
(a.)  The effective date of this ordinance is March 3, 2020

(b.) A certified copy of this Ordinance shall be filed with the Town Clerk and shall be
accessible to any member of the public. Copies shall be available to the public at reasonable cost
at the expense of the person making the request and be available for downloading from the Town
web site. Notice of the availability of this Ordinance shall be posted on the Town web site.

§107.19. Enforcement.
(a.) Any violation of this Ordinance shall be deemed to be a nuisance.

(b.) This ordinance shall be administered and enforced by the Town Planner in coordination with
the Code Enforcement Officer (CEO) and the HPRC.

(1.) The Town Planner, CEO and HPRC will develop guidelines for enforcement and
make them available on the Town web site and in print for the public at no charge.

(2.) Any aggrieved person who believes that there has been an error made in the
interpretation or application of the provisions of this Ordinance may appeal, within the time
limits for such appeals, such determination to the Board of Appeals as an administrative appeal.

(c.) Fines for violations will be as established by the Board of Selectmen. Any person, including
but not limited to a landowner, a landowner's agent or a contractor, who orders or conducts any
activity in violation of this Ordinance shall be penalized in accordance with Title 30-A, Maine
Revised Statutes Annotated, Subsection 4452.

(d.) Where the above provisions do not result in an abatement of a violation of this Ordinance,
Municipal Officers make seek legal or equitable relief through the Court system, following the
steps noted in the Site Plan Review Ordinance § 102-14. C.

(e.) The invalidity of any section or provision of this Ordinance shall not be held to invalidate
any other section or provision of this Ordinance.

v.2/5/2020 BOS Public Hearing Page 26



9JUBUIPJO UOI1BAISSDId
J1101SIH e1102S1Jeweq 9yl JO SUOISIAOIG
Jualjes 1So|A 21 Jo Alewiwing



'S2JN1INJ1S JO SaIN1ed) [Ban1daliydle
pue soueseadde 40LIa3xa SY] 22URYUS pue aAIasald “19910.4d
(pue) 10141S1Q 21401SIH 193415 Ule|Al @Y1 JO J310B4eYD [|BJ3A0

3yl pue sailuadold ay3 Jo J910eJIRYD |[BIIUSSSD 8] SuleluleWw pue
Yim 3]|q13edwod Si 1eyl Jauuew e ul 1no paliied aJe saiiadoud
JO 1UsWade|daJ JO UOI|OWP ‘UOIIINIISUOD Quawasie|ua
‘UoljeJalje 9y Jeyl 94NSU 01 S| IUBUIPIO SIY JO 1USUI Y|

..... 9|ql1edwod S| 18yl UOIIDNJIISUOD Mau a1elidosdde

se duildadde a|iym ‘e1jodsiieweq Ul SIS pue SyJewpue|

‘seaJe Juedljiudis Jo adelliay |edn3jnd pue [einidaliydle ‘21403siy
9Y3 1093104d 0} e1100sliewe( JO UMOJ 3Yy1 JO S1Uapisal ay3 Jo)
Ydomawel} 33| e apinoad 01 SI 9dueulplo SIY3 Jo asodind ay|

JUalu| pue asodind



‘3uipuaj Aue

JO Juswsduelle sy} pue ddxueulplO udis umoj ayl Agq paniwaad
A|ssaudxa se 3dadxa ‘usis Aue Jo udisap ayl ‘@oeds Supyied

10 SS922k 3|2I1YaA Aue Jo Jusawilealy pue uoIled0| ayl :213

‘W43 9A11BI023p ‘SaydJod ‘Sa21ul0d 3|gesd ‘siswop ‘S1ysi| ‘sioop
‘smopuim ||e Jo a|A1s pue adAl ayy ‘sjelialew 3ulp|ing ayl

JO 2JNn1xa1 pue puly ayl pue adeys Jood 3yl :01 paliwil] 10U 1ng
gulpn|oul ‘24n1anJ3s 4o 3ulp|ing e O JO1I3IX3 Y31 Jo 1uswasuelle
|edJauas pue 3jA1s |ein1d3a3ydJe 3yl 01 SIjaJ 34n1ea)
|eJN1D2311YJie J01J31XT ‘'SWOoSuUeI] pue ‘sawel) Joop pue MOPUIM
‘SpJeoq Jaulod ‘syysijuey ‘sujonb ‘sapesisnjeq ‘syaxoelq ‘spieoq
921UJ0J ‘suaise|ld ‘suwn|od 03 pajiwi| 10U 3Je 1ng apnjdul
Sa4njea} sululjap Jaloeseyd yongs Ualdeleyd [einidaliyole
9AIIDUIISIP SH 24Nn10NJ1S e 9AIS sd|ay 1eyl a4njea) Auy

94N1e34 |BIN1IIYIIY



Ja1se|id
uwnjo)



uionp Ipelisnjeg



9|qen
s1oyoelg



ysijue4




GuvOod ViOsYd

pieog 9zall4 ‘pieog 9d1ulo) ‘pieog eldse4



'e1191140 AJ)S13aYy |euolieN Y3 s19aw Ajpuspuadapul 4o

‘Poliad juediyiugis Ajjealsolsiy ue 1noge uollew.ojul Juexodwi
3uip|alA jo sjqedeo s| ‘quawdojanap |patio3siy pup 3p|d

pup awiy fo asuas s,12143sIp I1103S1Y Y} O3 SPPD UOIIRIDOSSE U0
diysuewniom ‘sieisazew ‘Suinnas ‘udisap ‘uonedo| Ag Jaylaym
J9310BJBYI |BNSIA PUE |BINJIYIYDJE ISOYM ‘DIUBUIPIO SIY]L
Japun uoisnjoul Joj uolledijdde jo JeaA ayi 03 Jolid sieah aiow
10 0§ }InQg asimiaylo ainyonJis Jo Aladoud Aue pue ‘0p0z 01
Jolud 241} 01 anp ulausy3l pade|dal 4o QL6T 01 Jolud 1jing 191L13SIQ
D1401SIH 193.1S UleA] SUlISIXD 9y3 Ul 34n310nJ3s 4o Aluadoud Auy

24N10NnJ1S Jo Aluadold Suinngliiuo)



"Uolul}ep Siyl

Ul papnjoul osje aJe jwJiad 3ulp|ing e aidinbas pue Suipjing ayl
JO JOLI31X2 3Y] 1034Jk 1ey] SalllAlloe [|e ‘uoiiippe u| ‘adeasmaln
Pale|aJ 40 24Nn1oNJ31S ay3 JO Jaloeseyd 3yl s1a4je 1eyl agueyd
9|eJ3s-93.4e| B 10 ‘91IS JO 94N3INJ3S B 0] SUOIIRIS]|E JO SUONIPPY

osuey) Jolen



'91IS JO SuIp|Ing Y3 JO J31deJeyD 214031SIY dY] 431k ||eys

98ueYd Yans ‘DYdH 40 Jauue|d UMO] 4921440 JUSW2I0JU] 3p0)
9yl JO UOI1R_UIWISIBP aY] Ul ‘UBYM Joulw pawaap ag adueyd

B ||eYS JUaAa ou U| "suiqJnd pue 3ulaed ‘syjemapis ‘uilysi|

se yons s3oafoud Juswanosdwi apnjoul Aew sagueyd Jouln
'9|qisJanal Ajisea aJe pue aoueseadde s11 1094 Ajpuedijiugis

10U Op Jeyl 31IS 4O 34NIdNJIS B 0] SUOIleId]|e 3|edS-||ewS

osueyd JOUI|N



‘9JOYM D SD 12141SIp 3y} pup adDISM3IIN

ay3 Jo Auabajui ario3s1y aya 12affo Aow Aay3 ‘acupdifiubis
[p2LI0]1S1Y anbY 10U Abwi Ariadoud buipnqlrijuod-uou

b 03 sabubys ybnoyyy 1s0| Ajqeaalsialll usaaq sey Aag8aaul
||eJDA0 J13Y] 1BY] P31eJ0lI31ap JO paJdl|e 0S aJe diysueulyJom
pue sjeliajew ‘Sul11as ‘USISap ‘UOIIBIO| BY] D43YM 3UO JO
‘JUBWdo|aABp |BJ1J0ISIY pue 92e|d pue 3wl JO 3SUS S,12141SIP
943 0] ppe 10U Sa0p 1.yl 31IS JO 34N32NJ3S JaY1o ‘ulp|ing

Aue sapn|oul pue suesw Apadoud Suiingliyuoa-uou vy “Apadoud
3U1INQ1IIU0D e JO UoIIUIP BY] 193W J0U s30p 1.yl Auadoud vy

Alladoud Suilnqriauo)-uon



'91IS 9Y3 uo 3ulp|ing
Adossadoe Jo |edipulid mau e jo Juswade|d 40 UoIdNIISUod ay] (*/)
"24N310NJ1S 40 Sulp|ing e JO [eAOwWad JO uol3ijowsp ayl ('9)

"9JUedI}IUSIS 21401SIY JO S2UN3e34 9IS JO $34N3oNJLS SuINglIIU0D
JO |BAOWSU 10 ‘U0I1oNJISU0d uawade|d ‘uoljesayje ayl ('S)
'34N10NJ3s Jo 3ulp|ing e o uoiedojal ayl ('v)

‘Pays Jo adeJegd e se yons IS
9y} uo 3ulp|ing Alossadde ue Jo Juawade|d Jo uo13dNIISU0d 3yl (“€)
'9JN30NJ1S JO Sulp|ing & 0} UolppPe uUe JO Uoi1aNnJisuod ayy (')
'24N10NJ3s Jo 3ulp|ing e o uoljealje ayl (‘1)

:Sapn|oul pue (3dwaxa asImiaylo

SS9JUN) ‘sJ00J pue SMopuim dulpn|aul “30141s1Q @y ul Ajiadoud

e JO SaJiniea} Sulp|ing 101191X3 3Y3 JO UOI1EI0]| JO JO|OI ‘B|edS
‘lelsalew ‘udisap ayl asueyd [Im 1eyl jesodoud Aue Joj pasinbay

Ssauoalelidoiddy JO 91e0141143)



'SHNPUOD PaUNOW |[em pale|aJ pue SIa1JaAUl
dwnd 1eay Jo ‘syiun pasamod puim ‘sjaued Jejos ‘@iniiuiny
uspJes ‘siaquinu asnoy ‘siapea| pue synodsumop ‘sia11nd
S9X0Q MOopuim ‘saxodq|lew ‘ainid|nds ‘sajodse|} Jo uoiie|jeisul ('9)
"SJ9UO}PUOD JIe MOPUIM pUE SI00P U3JIS

‘SMOPUIM U3342S ‘SI00P WJI03IS ‘SMOPUIM WJIO]S JO uoile||eisul (‘g)
‘A1ajes o1|qnd jo sasodund
93] 10} Juase Jejlwis JO U321440 1UBWII0UT 3p0)) Uoldadsul
gulp|ing e Aq panss| S19PJO JapuN Suollelalje Jo Suollljowap

‘SUOIIDNIISUOD PUB !SY|EMBPIS 10 ABMBALIP ‘Syjem jo uone|jeisul (‘v)

‘uideospue ('€)

'$24n1onJ1s Asesodwal Jo s3uipjing Asesodwal jo uonejeisu; (')
‘Aem 211gnd

B WOoJy 3qISIA 10U aJe 1eyl SS[1IAI0e pue suollelalje Jolalu| ('T)

:SE INS 24N3INJS 21401SIY
ue JO Jo1131xa 93 3oedwi A|9SIaApe 10U 0P 1eY] SIILAIDY

{

S911AI0Y 1dwax3



‘3ulpjing ay}

40 9dueleadde [e21401SIY Y3 WOJ4 10BII3P 10U Op Ay] se Suo|

se palduwaxa ag Aew Sulwely MOPUIM USPOOM 0} SAIIRUIBY|E

1ey1 1dadxa ‘@aueuUalUIEW SUIINOJ PAJIIPISUOD 10U S| S|elialew

JUBJRHIP YlIM Judawade|dad 4o Jieday “s|elialew Jejiuwis

YHM Spew pue usisap Jejiwis e JO SMOPUIM JO SI00P MaU YlIm

SMOPUIM 10 SI00p JO Juawade|dal 9y} Jo ‘spieoqde|d Jejiwis

Yim spieoqde|d jJo Juswade|das ‘s3|8uiys jo adAl swes ay3

UM SU1JO0J Se 4ons ‘S|eltalew Jejiwis YHUM SJUSWS|S JOLISIXD

40 Jiedal Jo 1uswade|das ay1 si se ‘padueyd aq 03 SI 10j02

9Y3 SS9|un aJdueuaUIBW 3UIINO0J 3 03 PAIBPISUOD SI 3INIONILS

10 3uip|ing e jo Sunuieday ‘sa4nieay Suip|ing J01431X3 JO

9|eJs JO |elJalewW ‘UdIsap ayl adueyd 10U S0P 1Byl 84N3dNJIS JO
3ulp|ing e jo daaydn pue Jiedad |ewJou :2dUBUIUIRW SUIINOY (*/)

(P,U02) s2111AIOY 1dWaX]



‘paJtedwiun ag pjnom Apadoud o103s1y aya jo A1u8ajul pue wioj
|BIJUSSSD 931 ‘@4n1nj ayl ul paAowal JI 1eyl Jauuew e yons ui uayenapun
9Q ||IM UOI12NJISUOD MAU paje|al Jo Juadelpe pue suollippe man
"JUSWUOJIAUD S]] pue

Ayiadoud sy jo Anu8a1ul oy 109304d 031 Suissew pue uolziodoud pue ajeds
‘9zIs ‘saunieay) ‘sielsalew 21401S1Y 3yl Yyum 3jqiredwod aq ||Im pue p|o

9yl WOJ} pajellualapyip aq [|Im jdom mau ay| "Aliadoud ayi aziialoeleyd
1ey1 sdiysuoile[ad |e1jeds pue sauniesy ‘sjelalewl 2141031y Aodisap

JOU [[IM UOI10NJISUOD M3U pPale|aJ JO SUOIlelalje JOLIDIXd ‘SuolIppe maN
‘S|ellalew ‘a|qissod Janaiaym ‘pue 31nixa] 4o|jod

‘USISaP Ul 34nieay P|o 3yl Ydlew |[IM 24n1ed) MaU 31 ‘91n1ea) aAlduSIp
e JO Jusawade|dal ayl sadinbaJ uoi1el014913pP JO AJIISASS BY3 B4aYM
‘pade|dad ueys Jayied padiedad aq ||IM Sa4n1ea) J1101SIY PA1LI0IISIA(
‘PanJasald aq ||Im diysuewsijetd Jo sajduwexa

‘sanbluydal uoI1IONJIISUOD ‘SaYSIULY ‘SaUNIe3) ‘S|elIa1eW JAIIDUNISI]
PaAJasald pue paulelal 9q [|IM 3ouediudis pooyloqysdiau D11031SIH
sdiysuolle|a

|leileds ‘saoeds ‘saunies) ‘s|elis1ew aAIIOUILSIP 01 SASUBRYD [BWIUIN

(AJewwins)

SpJepuels jeAnodddy vO)



ssuluado 3uilsixs az|j13n pjnoys sioop aseles pue aduesua Juswade|day .
3ulp|ing uo 1oedwi |BNSIA SZIWIUIW /YHM
8|qnedwod aq pjnoys ugisap ‘paniwlad 4 -a1edosddeur ase sduipjing
JO suoiliod 214031y JO |eAcwad a4inbad 1ey] S1YSI|ANS 1O MOPUIM MIN
1oeduwl |BNSIA SZIWIUIW 03 PIaMS 3¢ P|NOYS 219 ‘Seuudlue ‘S10103[|0D JB|OS
19108484
3ulp|ing yum a|qiredwod aq pjnoys |elialew suijoos Juswade|day .
paJalje Ajjelnueisgns 10U SjusWa|a Sululap
-19ldeJeyd pue paniasald pue paujejuiew aq pjnoys saydiod Sunnsixy .
"JoW aJe adueulpJlo siyl jo asodind
pue jualul 3yl ainsse ||IM Se suollipuod asodw| Aew pieog ayi ‘Spiepuels
3UImo||0} ay3 Jo Aue 01 uonedyipow e Suinuels u| *aaupuip.o siy3 Jo asodind
pup uazur ayy buikfijinu fo 123ffa ay) anny jou saop uonvIIfipow ysns
Aup 1by) papinoid spippupis [p3o] buimojjof ayi fo Aub Afipow ‘sSuipuly
UM Yum 910A Alofew Ag ‘Aew 31 ‘Ajinizoe pasodoad ayl yiim pajeidosse
S9JUBISWNIIID 3nblun Jo [e12ads aJe 943yl 1.yl SaUIWIRIBP DYIH 3yl J|

(AJewwing)

SpJepueis [e207 |eUOlIPPY



91elidouddeu] ale sdais pue s|jem J0oJ 31940U0)

uJayied pooydoqysisu paysijgeisa

9yl 109|JaJ p|nOYys SaJuaj) pue sjjem juswade|dat 4o MaN "3|qlssod
AjjeaisAyd se Jey se paujeluiew aq piNoYs Sj{jem pue sasua} Sulisix3g
S)}oeqilas

pue uol1elualIo se yans pooyloqysdiau ayi jo usaned paysi|qeisa

9Y1 YlIM 1U31SISU0D aq pjnoys ssuipjing 3uiingiiuod paledo|ay
gulpjing 21401S1Y 3yl yum 3|qiredwod 03 se 0s pails ag pue

9|BJS puk Suissew aAey ‘s|eldalew asn pjnoys sgulp|ing AJ0ssa3d0e maN
‘Aem 21|gnd

e WoJj 9[qISIA 3¢ 10U pInoys saydiod pue s)aap mMaN 3ulp|ing 211031siy
9U3] JO S1USW3|3 JO |BAOWSJ JO 0] 38ewep aziwiuiw eyl Jul| Suildauuod
e yim payoelie pue ajqinedwod aq pjnoys ajeas pue ssejy ‘Anadoud
D1J03S1Y 9Y1 24Nn3SqO0 10U pue uo 10edwl aziwiulw p|NoYS suollippe MaN

(Alewwng)
p,U0d spiepuels [ed07 [RUOILPPY



(Uswi3|3s Jo pieog ayi Aq pazijeuly aue saueyd usym pasedaid aq [|Ip)

ssulp|ing
J1101SIH JO [eAOWRY JO uonIjowaq



3uip|ing |edipund

943 JO 3]A1s pue a3e yim 3|qiredwod Ajjensia ag p[noys suonippy
a1elidoiddeul aJe awi} J31|4ed UB WOJ} 4O J1401SIY

00| ulp|ing 3¥ew 03 sa4nied) a1edijdal 01 1dwialie 1.yl suoieIal|y
3ulpjing

ledipulid Jo Jeas 4o apIs 3y} 03 3q pjnoys sdulp|ing A10Ssa3d0e MapN
uijaned

pooyioqysiau yiim a|qiiedwod sj|em pue saduaj ‘sy|emapls ‘SAemanti(
s3ulp|ing juadelpe yum ajqiredwod Ajjensia Suissew ‘a|eas “1ysisH
19341S 0] PajU3IJ0 SJULIIUS JUO0I4

19941

9yl 3uoje sploA pue s3uip|ing JUa1SISU0D 3¢ P|NOYS 10| UO 1USWIe|d
S10|

1usdefpe uo s3ulp|ing [edipulid yim JU3SISUOD 3g PINOYS ¥IB019S JU0IS

(Aewwns) sanyyadoud uiingliuo)
-UON JO Juswade|day JO uoljesay|y



QUITCLAIM DEED WITHOUT COVENANT
HEATER ROAD, DAMARISCOTTA, MAINE

BILLINGS & COLE, INC,, a Maine corporation with a principal place of business in
Damariscotta, Maine, the INHABITANTS OF THE TOWN OF DAMARISCOTTA, a
municipal corporation with a mailing address of 21 School Street, Damariscotta, Maine,
COASTAL REALTY CAPITAL, LLC, a Maine corporation with a principal place of business
in Portland, Maine, LCRC LAND CONSERVATION CORPORATION, a Maine non-profit
with a principal place of business in Damariscotta, Maine, WHITE BIRCHES HOLDINGS,
LLC, a Maine corporation with a principal place of business in Damariscotta, Maine, and
NEGENA, LLC, a Maine corporation with a principal place of business in Damariscotta, Maine,
(all of the above-said being Grantors), for good and valuable consideration, RELEASE to the
INHABITANTS OF THE TOWN OF DAMARISCOTTA, a municipal corporation with a
mailing address of 21 School Street, Damariscotta, Maine (as Grantee), a certain lot or parcel of
land situated on the southerly side of Biscay Road in the Town of Damariscotta, County of
Lincoln, State of Maine, being more particularly bounded and described as follows:

BEGINNING approximately 0.4 miles easterly along Biscay Road from the intersection
of Main Street and Biscay Road at a 5/8-inch iron rod to be set on the southerly right of
way line of Biscay Road as shown on a survey plan entitled “TOWN OF
DAMARISCOTTA HEATER ROAD RIGHT OF WAY SURVEY”, by Gartley & Dorsky
Engineering & Surveying, Inc., dated October 7, 2020, to be recorded at the Lincoln
County Registry of Deeds (LCRD);

THENCE S 6532°09” E along the southerly right of way line of Biscay Road a distance
of fifty and twenty-six hundredths (50.26) feet to 5/8-inch iron rod to be set;

THENCE S 18738°37” W a distance of one hundred forty-six and seventy-one hundredths
(146.71) feet to a 5/8-inch iron rod to set;

THENCE S 2535°23” W a distance of seven hundred seventy-eight and three hundredths
(778.03) feet to a 5/8-inch iron rod to be set;

THENCE S 6424°37” E a distance of fifty and no hundredths (50.00) feet to a 5/8-inch
iron rod to be set;

THENCE S 2535°23” W a distance of fifty and no hundredths (50.00) feet to a 5/8-inch
iron rod to be set;

THENCE N 64724°37” W a distance of fifty and no hundredths (50.00) feet to a 5/8-inch
iron rod to be set;

THENCE S 25735°23” W a distance of twenty-five and no hundredths (25.00) feet to a
5/8-inch iron rod to be set;



THENCE N 6424377 W a distance of fifty and no hundredths (50.00) feet to a 5/8-inch
iron rod to be set; said iron rod to be set lying S 0544°40” E a distance of forty-three and
eighty-four hundredths (43.84) feet from a 3/4-inch re-bar found at the southeasterly
corner of land of Hannaford Brothers Real Estate Department (F/K/A Sampsons
Supermarket, Inc.) as described in a deed recorded in Book 1010, Page 287 at the LCRD;

THENCE N 2535°23” E a distance of five hundred-sixty and no hundredths (560.00)
feet to a 5/8-inch iron rod to be set;

THENCE N 6424°37” W a distance of fifteen and no hundredths (15.00) feet to a 5/8-
inch iron rod to be set;

THENCE N 2535°23” E a distance of sixty and no hundredths (60.00) feet to a 5/8-inch
iron rod to be set;

THENCE S 6424°37” E a distance of fifteen and no hundredths (15.00) feet to a 5/8-inch
iron rod to be set;

THENCE N 2535°23” E a distance of two hundred-thirty and no hundredths (230.00)
feet to a 5/8-inch iron rod to be set;

THENCE N 1838°37” E a distance of one hundred forty-eight and seventy-seven
hundredths (148.77) feet to the point of beginning.

TOGETHER WITH OR EXCEPTING THEREFROM the land, if any, lying between the
northerly boundary of the above described parcel and southerly right of way line of Biscay Road
to form a common boundary therewith.

SUBJECT TO existing easement rights of others as found on record at the LCRD.

SUBJECT TO a 100’ wide CMP Easement as described in deeds on record at the LCRD.

MEANING AND INTENDING TO DESCRIBE 53,363 square feet (1.225 acres) of land as
shown on the above referenced survey plan by Gartley & Dorsky Engineering & Surveying, Inc.

All bearings are referenced to Magnetic North 2020 as indicated on the before referenced survey
plan by Gartley & Dorsky. All iron pins to be set are 5/8-ich re-bar marked with a plastic
surveyor’s cap stamped "G&D 2290-2366-2424-2473".

[End of page. Six separate signature pages follow.]



IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the above-said BILLINGS & COLE, INC,, by

, its has hereunto set its hand this day of
, 2020.
Witness
ACKNOWLEDGMENT
STATE OF MAINE
County of Lincoln, s.s. Date: . 2020
Personally appeared the above-named in his/her
capacity as for Billings & Cole, Inc. and acknowledged the foregoing

instrument to be his/her free act and deed on behalf of Billings & Cole, Inc.

Before me,

Notary Public/Attorney at Law
Print Name:



IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the above-said INHABITANTS OF THE TOWN OF
DAMARISCOTTA have hereunto set their hand this day of ,
2020 by and through their duly elected Selectmen.

Witness Robin Mayer

Witness Mark Hagar

Witness Louis Abbotoni

Witness Joshua Pinkham

Witness Daryl Fraser
ACKNOWLEDGMENT

STATE OF MAINE

County of Lincoln, s.s. Date: . 2020

Personally appeared the above-named Selectmen for the Town of Damariscotta, on behalf
of the Inhabitants of the Town of Damariscotta, and acknowledged the foregoing instrument to
be their free act and deed in their said capacity.

Before me,

Notary Public/Attorney at Law
Print Name:



IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the above-said COASTAL REALTY CAPITAL, LLC, by

, its , has hereunto set his/her hand this day of
, 2020.
Witness Print Name:
Title:
ACKNOWLEDGMENT
STATE OF MAINE
County of Lincoln, s.s. Date: . 2020
Personally appeared the above-named in his/her
capacity as for Coastal Realty Capital, LLC. and acknowledged the

foregoing instrument to be his/her free act and deed on behalf of Coastal Realty Capital, LLC.

Before me,

Notary Public/Attorney at Law
Print Name:



IN WITNESS WHEREOQF, the above-said

of LCRC LAND CONSERVATION CORPORATION has hereunto set hls/her hand

this day of , 2020.
Witness Print Name:

Title:

ACKNOWLEDGMENT
STATE OF MAINE
County of Lincoln, s.s. Date: .2020
Personally appeared the above-named in his/her

capacity as for LCRC Land Conservation Corporation and

acknowledged the foregoing instrument to be his/her free act and deed on behalf of LCRC Land

Conservation Corporation.

Before me,

Notary Public/Attorney at Law
Print Name:



IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the above-said
of WHITE BIRCHES HOLDINGS, LL.C has hereunto set his/her hand thls _ dayof

, 2020.
Witness Print Name:
Title:
ACKNOWLEDGMENT
STATE OF MAINE
County of Lincoln, s.s. Date: . 2020
Personally appeared the above-named in his/her
capacity as for White Birches Holdings, LLC and acknowledged the

foregoing instrument to be his/her free act and deed on behalf of White Birches Holdings, LLC.

Before me,

Notary Public/Attorney at Law
Print Name:



IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the above-said ,

of NEGENA, LLC has hereunto set his/her hand this day of
2020.
Witness Print Name:
Title:
ACKNOWLEDGMENT

STATE OF MAINE
County of Lincoln, s.s. Date: , 2020

Personally appeared the above-named in his/her
capacity as for Negena, LLC and acknowledged the foregoing

instrument to be his/her free act and deed on behalf of Negena, LLC.

Before me,

Notary Public/Attorney at Law
Print Name:



Town of Damariscotta 2020-21 Goals and Action Plan
To Be Adopted December 2, 2020

Focus area: Financial Sustainability - Maintain Financial Health of Town Government

Action Plan Responsibility Priority Due Date Status

Finalize Licensing Board of Selectmen, Medium | 2/2021 Draft completed
Ordinance for Annual Matt, Stan and Becky
Town Meeting

consideration

Closely monitor Town Board of Selectmen, High
revenues during Matt, Department

pandemic to determine Heads

whether budget

adjustments are needed

Focus area: Infrastructure — Proactively address infrastructure maintenance needs

Action Plan Responsibility Priority Due Date Status
Update the Five Year Matt, Department High 1/2021
Capital Improvement Heads
Plan; incorporate a long | Public Works
term computer Committee
replacement schedule
Complete Phase 1 of Matt, George Parker, High 1/2021
Waterfront Bob Faunce
Improvement Project
Complete Phase 2 Matt, George Parker, High 7/2021
design of Waterfront Bob Faunce
Improvement Project
including flood

resiliency measures for
downtown businesses
and advertise for bids.

Update annual and Public Works High 12/2020
multi-year paving and Committee
maintenance schedules

for Public Works

Construct downtown ,Matt, George Parker, | High 7/2021
restroom Consultant

Complete sanitary Matt, George, 12/2020
sewer Improvements in | Engineer, GSBSD

Municipal Parking Lot




Town of Damariscotta 2020-21 Goals and Action Plan
To Be Adopted December 2, 2020

Seek funding for Matt, Bob Faunce Medium | Ongoing Matt is currently working with

infrastructure members of the Public Safety and

improvements Accessibility Collaborative (PSA).

especially those This group has adopted the priorities

improvements that will identified in the updated Bicycle and

increase accessibility Pedestrian Plan. A TIF Development

for an older population Plan to fund a Main Street sidewalk
was approved by voters and
Department of Economic and
Community Development. MDOT
Bicycle and Pedestrian Grant
Application submitted 8/2020

Pursue public Matt, Hugh, Public Medium | 6/2020 Approved at 7/15/20 ATM. Town

ownership and overlay | Works Committee staff have identified the property

of section of Heater owners who would need to provide

Road to Town Garage the necessary right of way. Once
ROW is acquired, road will be
overlaid with recycled asphalt.

Consider major bond Board of Seiectmen, High 2/2021

issue to address funding | Financial Advisory

for road and sidewalk Committee

infrastructure

improvements

Issue RFP/RFQ for Matt & Bob Faunce High 12/2020

engineering design of

Church Street Sidewalk

Construction.

Complete Vine Matt, Hugh, consultant | Medium 8/2021

Street/Church Street

drainage project

Complete first phase Matt, LincolnHealth High 12/2020

(Design and staff, consultant

engineering) of Miles

Street Improvement

Project

Complete Fire Station Hugh High 6/2021

Back Parking Lot

Focus area: Public Safety - Maintain current high level of Fire and Police response

2




Town of Damariscotta 2020-21 Goals and Action Plan
To Be Adopted December 2, 2020

enforcement of posted
speed limits.

Action Plan Responsibility Priority Due Date Status

Complete lease or sale | Selectmen, Matt, Low The June 2018 Town Meeting

of property to the LC | Chief Roberts authorized the Board of Selectmen

Chiefs Association for to negotiate a purchase/sale

training facility. agreement with the Lincoln County
Fire Chiefs’ Association. The next
step is for the Association to submit
a draft agreement to the Town.

Update Traffic and Matt, Chief Warlick Medium 2/2021

Parking Ordinance

Continue highly visible | Chief Warlick High Ongoing Officers are continuing speed radar

details in high traffic areas,
monitoring radar board and
downloading data.

Focus area: Economic Development — Maintain existing tax base and expand base with development that meshes

with community values

Chamber of Commerce
and Information Bureau
to secure ownership of
the Information

Bureau Land

Matt

Action Plan Responsibility Priority Due Date Status
Focus on the retention, | Board of Selectmen, | High Ongoing One-on-one visits with businesses
promotion and growth Matt and Department occur on an ongoing basis.
of existing businesses Heads
located in town while at
the same time
encouraging new
business developments
Submit historic Board of Selectmen Medium | 12/2020
preservation ordinance
amendments for Town
meeting consideration.

Work with Maine DOT, | Board of Selectmen, High 12/2020

Focus area: Community Development/Comprehensive Plan/Planning and Development — Focus on changes to the
land-use ordinances, building and maintaining public infrastructure especially transportation systems including
pedestrian and bicycle paths




Town of Damariscotta 2020-21 Goals and Action Plan

To Be Adopted December 2, 2020

Action Plan Responsibility Priority Due Date Status
Review progress on 2014 Planning Board; High 2/2021
Comprehensive Plan goals Town staff,
Complete sidewalk on Bristol | Matt; Hugh; MDOT, | High 11/2020 Contractor yet to complete
Road Town engineer punch list items
Work jointly with Coastal | Matt, Hugh, CRT High Ongoing Long term funding source for
Rivers Trust to build segments | engineer, Public Main St. sidewalk secured
of sidewalk on Main and | Safety and through TIF, grant application
Church Streets and Biscay | Accessibility pending.
Road Collaborative
Focus area: Intergovernmental Connections
Action Plan Responsibility Priority Due Date Status
Broaden working Board of Selectmen, | Medium | Ongoing GSBSD: Municipal Parking
relationships with Great | Matt Lot- sewer line
Salt Bay Sanitary Newecastle, Bristol — several
District and other projects inc. Ambulance IGA,
organizations in Lincoln and electricity contracts,
County. Countywide: LED RFP;
Bremen and Darling Center-
Shellfish resource grant.
Continue to work Selectmen, Matt High
closely with School Ongoing
District to contain the
overall cost of
government and schools
to the taxpayers
Complete municipal Matt Medium 12/2020
ownership and LED
conversion of street
lights.
Focus area: Citizen Communications/Qutreach
[ Action Plan | Responsibility l Priority ‘ Due Date ] Status

4




Town of Damariscotta 2020-21 Goals and Action Plan
To Be Adopted December 2, 2020

Develop and implement
a plan to upgrade
audio/video capabilities
in Town Hall Board
Room

Prepare and send out
Town e-newsletter

Matt

High

Ongoing

The mailing list currently has over
700 subscribers and an “open rate”
that ranges between 46 and 61
percent.

Maximize the use of
LCTV and local
newspapers for
disseminating
information

Matt

High

Ongoing

Continue to update
Town’s website and
Facebook pages to
provide useful
information to citizens
and visitors

Robin, Becky, Matt
and Cheryl

Medium

Ongoing

Participate in “Spirit of
America” Volunteer
Recognition Program

Board of Selectmen

Medium

3/2021

This recognition is given in
conjunction with the annual report
dedication.

Focus area: Environmental Stewardship

Work with Coastal
Rivers and other
organizations on the
community-wide
cleanup

Town Office Staff;
Hugh;

Medium

4/2021

Install dual Electric
Vehicle Charging
Station in Municipal
Parking Lot

Matt

High

7/2021

Funded by Efficiency Maine and
EDA Grants




